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Dear 
 
Freedom of Information Act Request 
 
I am writing in response to your e-mail of the 14th July 2024. Your request has been processed 
using the Trust’s procedures for the disclosure of information under the Freedom of 
Information Act (2000). 
 
Requested information:  
To support my research, I would like your help to understand headline details regarding the 
capital works undertaken or in hand by your Trust within the past four years (i.e. since 2020), 
specifically for schemes with a budget of £1 million or more. This includes projects that have 
received outline or full business case approval, are currently in construction, or have been 
completed. 
 
To facilitate this request, I would appreciate it if, for each scheme, you could please provide  
the following details: 
 

Project Title 
 

Project Chrysalis – Eradication of dormitory style 
accommodation and replacing with ensuite bedroom 
facilities to 5 wards within Harplands Hospital. 

New Build or Refurb 
 

Refurb 

Forecast Completion 
(Year) 

2025 

Budget (Indicative) 
 

£15m 

Project Manager 
 

WT Partnership 

QS 
 

WT Partnership 

Architect 
 

TAD 

Structural Engineer 
 

BSP Consulting 

MEP Engineer 
 

EH Humphries 

Contractor (if appointed) 
 

Interclass 

 
Nicola Griffiths 

Deputy Director of Governance  
North Staffordshire Combined Healthcare NHS Trust 

Lawton House 
Bellringer Road 

Trentham 
ST4 8HH 
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If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal 
review of the management of your request. Internal review requests should be submitted 
within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be 
addressed to: Dr Buki Adeyemo, Chief Executive, North Staffordshire Combined Healthcare 
Trust, Trust Headquarters, Lawton House, Bellringer Road, Trentham, ST4 8HH.  If you are 
not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 
5AF. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Nicola Griffiths 
Deputy Director of Governance  
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